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Dear Sir,

Please see the response to the comments of the Transport Department in the attachment.

Best regards,

Patrick Tsui



 1 LLA Consultancy Limited 

Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park (Private Car Only) with Ancillary Facilities for a period 
of 3 years at Lot 70 S.B ss.1 in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, Ta Kwu Ling North, New Territories 
(Planning Application No. A/NE-TKLN/97) 

Response to Comments                26 September 2025 

Comments Responses 

Comments from Transport Department  

1. Our stance remains the same as our previous 
commented "The applicant shall further justify 
and demonstrate the use of 300 veh/hr is 
adequate for the design flow capacity of Lin Ma 
Hang Road, including a journey time delay 
analysis study should be conducted to 
demonstrate the journey time in connection with 
different v/c ratios." has not been addressed. 

Noted.   The journey time delay analysis study will 
involve extensive data collection and subsequent 
analysis.  However, this application for temporary 
use only induces and attracts 8 vehicles during peak 
hour periods.  It only constitutes 5% of the projected 
traffic volumes of the road and is not anticipated to 
induce significant traffic impact. 

2. The applicant should substantiate and justify 
how they came up with P/Df ratio of 0.5. 

On site observation revealed that the traffic 
conditions during the peak flows period is 
satisfactory.  The conditions is similar to the 
description is P/Df ratio of 0.5 in Table 2.4.2.1, 
Chapter 2.4, Volume 2, TPDM.  

3. It is noted that the some travelling speed data 
provided by the applicant such as 16.6 km/hr 
and 18.4 km/hr, which are considered as travel 
speed substantially reduced. 

Noted.  The travelling speed cannot be high because 
of the presence of various open space carpark sites 
along this road section.  There are various run-
in/outs and few pedestrians walking along the 
roadside and therefore the drivers have to be careful 
and cannot travel too fast.   

4. Eastbound and Westbound traffic should be 
considered together for this single track access 
road 

From the traffic flows data, the eastbound traffic is 
more critical and is considered in the assessment.   

5. Traffic count survey data associated with the 
journey time survey should be substantiated and 
provided. 

The traffic count survey raw data is attached for 
information. 

6. Photographs / videos taken during the journey 
time survey should be provided in support of the 
analysis findings for assessing traffic conditions 
and the road performance. 

Noted.  Please be informed that only manual counts 
were conducted.   

7. The applicant should provide a Speed - Flow 
Relationships curve analyzed and derived for 
this single track access road. 

The speed-flow relationships curve will involve 
extensive data collection and subsequent analysis.  
However, this application for temporary use only 
induces and attracts 8 vehicles during peak hour 
periods.  It only constitutes 5% of the projected traffic 
volumes of the road and is not anticipated to induce 
significant traffic impact. 



 2 LLA Consultancy Limited 

Comments Responses 

8. The applicant is reminded that in accordance 
with TPDM Volume 2 Chapter 3.11.3 "Whilst it 
has been found that a single track road when 
provided with adequate passing places can 
accommodate 2-way flows of 100 vehicles 
per hour, this should not be used as a design 
figure. This flow would only be acceptable as an 
isolated peak flow but not a regular daily 
occurrence. The normal daily 2-way traffic flow 
should not exceed 500 vehicles per day. The 
effect of long vehicles using the road should be 
considered when estimating traffic flows as they 
tend to reduce the capacity." While The "Design 
Flow" is the maximum volume of vehicles using 
the road without the traffic density becoming 
such as to cause unreasonable delay, hazard or 
restriction to the drivers freedom to manoeuvre. 
The operating condition of a road is normally 
assessed by comparing its peak hourly flow 
against its design hourly flow. The design flow of 
300 veh/hr one bound (600 veh/hr for two 
bounds) as claimed by the applicant is 
unsupported with only very limited data has only 
been provided. 

Noted.  Based on the traffic count survey, this section 
of Lin Ma Hang Road can allow a two- way traffic 
flows of 218 veh/hr to pass through and the traffic 
conditions as observed during the survey period is 
satisfactory.  The traffic queues as claimed in 
previous occasions were observed to be due to the 
queuing traffic along the road waiting for vacant car 
parking spaces, which blocks the road entirely for a 
short period of time.  So, the provision of additional 
parking spaces, on a temporary basis, can eliminate 
the traffic queue on public road and improve the road 
conditions.     
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類別: Internet Email

Dear Sir,

Please see attached letter.  Thank you.

Best Regards,

Patrick Tsui

Mobile: 



Total: 3 pages 

 

Date: 29 September 2025 

 

TPB Ref.: A/NE-TKLN/97 

                                           By Email 

Town Planning Board 

15/F, North Point Government Offices 

333, Java Road 

North Point 

Hong Kong 

(Attn: The Secretary) 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park for Private Car for a 

Period of 3 Years at Lot 70 S.B ss.1 in D.D. 80, Lin Ma Hang Road, 

North, N.T. 

 

This letter intends to supersede our letter dated 29.9.2025.  We are glad to submit the 

updated layout plan in the attachment.   The proposed development would be 

operated 24 hours a day and 7 days a week including Sundays and public holidays.  

Please see updated page 6 of S.16-III application form in the attachment. 

 

We also confirm that no vehicles without valid licences issued under the Road Traffic 

Ordinance will be allowed to be parked/stored on site. 

 

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at 

 at your convenience. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

Patrick Tsui 

 

c.c. Sha Tin, Tai Po and North District Planning Office (Attn: Mr. Timothy WU) – By 

Email 
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